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Bo’ness St Andrew’s Parish Church finding aid 
 
Bo'ness St Andrew's Church was established in 1843 at the Disruption as Bo'ness and 
Carriden Free Church with members of the congregations of both Bo'ness Parish Church 
and Carriden Parish Church.  The congregation became part of the United Free Church in 
1900 and then the Church of Scotland in 1929.  It took the name St Andrew's. 
 
The congregation first met in the granary at Grangepans but erected a building in 1844 at 
the Links (now the Bo'ness United Club).  The present building in Grange Terrace was built 
in 1905 and the first service was held in 1906.  A mission hall at Newtown was sold in 1931. 
 
From 1929 the Church of Scotland kirk session sat within the presbytery of Linlithgow. 

 
Reference Code Date Brief Description 
CH3/519/1 1844-1898 Session minutes. 
CH3/519/2 1843-1895 Communion roll. 
A005.445 04 Nov 1905 Programme for laying of memorial stone of the new 

church. 
 

 

 


